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This is in reply to questions sent by the following email dated 4/30/1999, which read the following.

To: Robert Wiser, Versus Technology Inc.
From: Rich Fabina

rfabina@fcc.gov

FCC Application Processing Branch
Re: FCC ID OGUVER1650
Applicant: Versus Technology, Inc.
Correspondence Reference Number: 7522
731 Confirmation Number: EA93483
Date of Original E-Mail: 04/30/1999

2. Provide a letter which describes what specific exhibits in this
application require confidential treatnent because they are trade
secrets. Remenber trade secret information is only information not
generally released to the public. Photographs, user's manuals and such
are not trade secret information. Schematic diagrans are.

Response:

The exhibit that Versus Technology would like to be confidential is the
schematic. The trade secret in concern deals with the way the voltage
detection circuit is powered up and read by the processor. This type
of configuration allows us to save the badge battery power and gives us
a |l onger duration between battery changes.

Regards,

Robert Wiser
Versus Technology
Manufacturing Manager

1 2600 Miller Creek Road Traverse City, Ml 49684 Phone: (616-946-5868) Fax: (616-946-6775)



